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John (Jack) R. Venrick

From: "John (Jack) R. Venrick" <jacksranch@skynetbb.com>
To: "Adack R. Venrick" <jacksranch@skynetbb.com>
Sent: Monday, September 27, 2010 12:14 AM

Subject:  College Acquaintance: Young Obama Was 'Pure Marxist Socialist'.... Billboards Bash Obama

----- Original Message -----
Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2010 1:14 AM
Subject: College Acquaintance: Young Obama Was 'Pure Marxist Socialist'.... Billboards Bash Obama

College Acguaintance: Young Obama
Was ‘Pure Marxist Socialist’

"He definitely saw America as the enemy.”

View the video at: http://www.breitbart.tv/college-acquaintance-young-
obama-was-pure-marxist-socialist/

Editor's note: The B-Cast conducted an hour-long interview with John C.
Drew last Friday. That extended interview can be found in the related
links section below.

RELATED LINKS

e The B-Cast: The B-Cast Interview: Was Obama a Committed Marxist
in College?

The B-Cast: Billboards Bash Obama

view the video at: http://www.breitbart.tv/the-b-cast-billboards-bash-
obama/
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